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From: Sandusky, William F III [bill.sandusky@pnl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 4:20 PM
To: Laura Quinn
Subject: RE: Who is the team for PNNL on the North Anna COLA?

Importance: High

Laura: 
 
We submitted our proposal for the North Anna Environmental Review today to Elinor Cunningham.  The 
proposed team is as follows: 
 
Project Team Leader - Bill Sandusky 
Deputy Team Leader - Adam Davis 
Air Quality/Meteorology - Carl Berkowitz Surface Water Hydrology - Lance Vail Ground Water Hydrology - Phil 
Meyer Health Physics/Accidents/Decommissioning - Greg Stoetzel Socioeconomics/EJ/Cost Benefit - Mike 
Scott Terrestrial Ecologist - Mike Sackschewsky Transportation - Phil Darling Aquatic Ecology - Jeff Ward 
Cultural Resources - Doug McFarland Land Use/Need for Power/Alternatives - Paul Hendrickson 
 
Eva is the overall Project Manager.   
 
I can provide resumes, if necessary, but they are also contained with the proposal.  Most of these folks I 
believe that you have met and many worked on the North Anna ESP activity.  Any specific questions regarding 
the proposal or team members should be initially directed to Eva.  I'll try to help out if she is unavailable. 
 
 
William F. Sandusky, Program Manager 
Energy and Environment Directorate 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 999  MSIN K5-08 
Richland, Washington 99352 
(509) 375-3709 (phone) 
(509) 375-3614 (fax) 
e-mail: bill.sandusky@pnl.gov 
 
Visit www.govenergy.gov for information on the next premier Energy conference.  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Laura Quinn [mailto:LMQ1@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10:12 AM 
To: Sandusky, William F III 
Cc: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: RE: Who is the team for PNNL on the North Anna COLA? 
 
Okay that is fine just when you have the info, let us know. 
Thanks 
 
 
>>> "Sandusky, William F III" <bill.sandusky@pnl.gov> 11/16/2007 11:01 
AM >>> 
Hi Laura: 
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I believe that Eva is considering changing the proposed team structure based on the delay of Calvert Cliffs and 
Summer COLAs.  Our proposed team structure will be provided in our proposal once we get the task order 
request.  Eva has indicated to me that I will remain as the lead this COLA activity.  Once I know any specifics, I 
will pass that information along to you.  Thanks for providing the information regarding the NRC team.  
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 5:27 AM 
To: Sandusky, William F III 
Cc: Andrew Kugler; Alicia Williamson; Thomas Fredrichs 
Subject: Who is the team for PNNL on the North Anna COLA? 
 
I have not received anything on who is on the PNNL team yet besides yourself.  If a team is in place can you 
please send me that information. 
Thanks 
Laura 
 
For NRC the team is 
 
Met - Brad Harvey 
Decomm - TBD 
Fuel Cycle - TBD 
Hydro - Chris Cook 
Trans - John Cook 
Aq Ecology - Mike Masnik 
Terr Ecology - Mike Masnik 
Socio - Dan Mussatti 
HP - Rich Emch 
Altern - Irene Yu 
Land Use - Irene Yu 
Hist/Arch - Rich Emch 
Benefits Analysis - Dan Mussatti 
Assistant PM/ PS - Laura Quinn 
Accident Analysis - Rich Emch 
EPM/TL - Alicia Williamson 
 
Andy, I am going to find out what I can on who is going to be going the Decommissioning and Fuel Cycle 
work/oversight.  If I need to take over this effort next week while I am away I will let you know. 
 
Thanks 
Laura 
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